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SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 
PROJECT:  ITB No. 17-55-001 – Stillwell-Clyo Road Fire Station 

 

CONTACT:  Fiona Charleton, Purchasing Agent 

   912-754-2159 fcharleton@effinghamcounty.org 

        

DATE ISSUED: March 31, 2017  

 

 

ITB No.17-55-001 dated February, 2017 is hereby amended as noted herein : BIDDER TO 

ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM BY SIGNING ON THE SIGNATURE LINE 

BELOW AND INCLUDING A COPY WITH SUBMITTED BID.  FAILURE TO DO SO MAY, 

AT THE OWNER’S DISCRETION, SUBJECT THE BIDDER TO DISQUALIFICATION 

 

1) QUESTION: There is a stockpile of dirt on the site – do we need to remove from site in 

our bid?  

ANSWER:   No. 

 

2) QUESTION: Please advise acceptable Steel Building manufacturers. 

ANSWER:   CanAm Steel Building Systems; Vulcan Steel Structures; Star Building 

Systems; Inland Buildings, Shulte Building Systems (SBS) and A&S Building Systems, 

Steel Building Systems, Inc. 

 

Any other steel building manufacturers not listed here will be deemed acceptable if they 

provide a letter stating that they are in total compliance with all listed specifications in 

section 13-3419 of our bid documents. 

 

3) QUESTION: Please confirm if there still site work to be performed for this project? 

ANSWER:   The site work has been performed by our Public Works Department. The 

only thing remaining will be some fine grading underneath the driveway and building 

pad. 

 

4) QUESTION: What is the key way? 

ANSWER:   Schlage C Key way. 

 

5) QUESTION: Is an Effingham County Business License required? 

ANSWER:   No.  

 

6) QUESTION: What does the site currently look like? 

ANSWER:  Site has been cleared, some rough grading has been done. The County will 

complete the rough grading. 

 

7) QUESTION: Is more than an acre being disturbed? 

ANSWER:   No it is 0.86 acres. 
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8) QUESTION: Has there been any testing of the soil?   

ANSWER:   Yes – Terracon has done the testing – the Geotechnical Engineering Report 

can be found in the combined technical specs. 

 

9) QUESTION: Was there anything notable discovered? 

ANSWER:   Yes – due to the area being low lying, the soils are not good. During rough 

grading of the building pad the County brought in a load of dirt and left it in-situ for 90 

days or so Terracon has evaluated it and has said it is all right. 

 

10) QUESTION: What type of license is required for a contractor to bid on the project? 

ANSWER:   A General Contractors license. 

 

11) QUESTION: If mucking is required to be performed by the contractor how will the unit 

price be determined? 

ANSWER:   If mucking is required, it will be performed by the County. 

 

12) QUESTION: Who is responsible for the erosion control – silt fence etc.? 

ANSWER:   The County. 

 

13) QUESTION:  The soils report calls for settlement plates – who is responsible for those? 

ANSWER:   The settlement plates have already been placed onsite for surcharge settling 

monitoring and are no longer necessary. 

 

14) QUESTION: The County will have a pad on grade so the contractor will only need to 

come in and put down the slab? 

ANSWER:   The building pad will be installed to ±0.10’. The contractor shall be 

responsible for fine grading the building pad. 

 

15) QUESTION: Will the county test before proof roll? 
ANSWER:  The County will perform a proof roll on its rough grading portion to ensure 

rough grading compaction; however, the contractor shall be responsible for his own 

proof roll after he has completed his fine grading. 
 

16) QUESTION: Dirtwork – please clarify exactly what the contractor is responsible for? 

ANSWER:   The County shall supply and place to fine grade conditions the required 

asphalt millings at the back and along the side of the building for the looped driveway.  

The contractor shall be responsible for fine grading of the subbase for the 4” GAB and 

8” concrete approach drive, sidewalks, and building slab.  The contractor should allow 

within the contract contingent monies to ensure necessary compaction for these fine 

grading areas. 

 

17) QUESTION: If contractor wishes to use a metal building company not listed in the specs 

or above in question 2, what does the county need to approve a metal building company? 

ANSWER: Any other steel building manufacturers not listed here will be deemed 

acceptable if they provide a letter stating that they are in total compliance with all listed 

specifications in section 13-3419 of our bid documents. 
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18) QUESTION:  Surcharge on top of pad – what to do now? 

ANSWER:   The surcharge will be removed from the building pad by the county. The 

building pad will be be installed to ±0.10’. The contractor shall be responsible for fine 

grading the building pad. 

 

19) QUESTION: Who is responsible for the building permit? 
ANSWER:  The contractor is responsible for obtaining the building permit. 

 

20) QUESTION: Is there an estimated budget for the project? 

ANSWER:   No. 

 

21) QUESTION: Are any substitutions allowed for the metal building? 

ANSWER:   Substitutions need to be approved by the County – see Question 17 above. 

 

22) QUESTION: What type of Cypress trees are required? 

ANSWER:  A Leyland Cypress tree is required.  

 

23) QUESTION: Dirtwork specifications say contractor is responsible for unsuitable 

materials? – Please clarify. 

ANSWER:   Please see answer to Question #11. 

 

24) QUESTION: Who is responsible for drilling the well? 

ANSWER:   The County will arrange for the well to be drilled. 

 

25) QUESTION: Who is responsible for the electrical service to the well? 

ANSWER:   Contractors shall supply the electrical service to the well to be stubbed at 

the well site.  The site plan should provide sufficient approximate wiring distance. 
 

26) QUESTION: Who is responsible for the septic? 

ANSWER:   Contractor. 

 

27) QUESTION: Is there any water onsite? 

ANSWER:   No contractor will have to haul their own water. 

 

28) QUESTION: Are any alarms required for the building? 

ANSWER:   No. 

 

29) QUESTION: Is there any certified payroll? Davis-Bacon Act? 

ANSWER:   No. 

 

30) QUESTION: When is the approximate start date? 

ANSWER:   The bid and contract are scheduled to go before the Board of 

Commissioners on April 18, 2017.  If approved, the Notice to Proceed (Section K of 

ITB) will be issued requiring work to commence within 10 days of receipt. 

 

31) QUESTION: There is white PVC pipe sticking up in the building pad – what is that for? 

ANSWER: This was for the installed settlement plates.  All of this will be removed by 

the County.   
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32) QUESTION: The finish Schedule indicates that there is an office, but there is not one 

drawn on the floor plan – please advise. 

ANSWER:   There is not an office associated with this project.  Please see revised Room 

Finish Schedule. 

 

33) QUESTION: Based on the questions regarding the fire alarm requirements for this 

project, will the bid date be pushed out? 

ANSWER:  A fire alarm is not required. Therefore, no.  

 

34) QUESTION: The roof plan calls for Galvalume panels and the specs call for hot-dipped 

galvanized steel sheet. I would request acceptance to propose coated Galvalume metal 

panels which is typical metal building construction. 

ANSWER:  Please follow the plans, not the specs, regarding the roofing panels.  Please 

also use Galvalume for the wall panels. 

  

35) QUESTION: Based on the instruction at the site visit, the contractor is to utilize the 

stockpiled fill to bring the rest of the site to grade. In our opinion most of the stockpiled 

material would be considered unsuitable fill as there is biodegradable material. You will 

not get a full compaction with this material and settling will occur over time. Please 

advise. 

ANSWER:   The County will rough grade the site utilizing off-site fill for compacted 

areas and some stockpile material for non-compacted areas.  Any fine grading fill 

required would be from offsite. 

 

36) QUESTION: The elevation at the existing roadway and where the building are seems 

higher than the location of the new septic tank and septic field. It is our opinion that in 

the event of a heavy rain this will be a problem. Please advise. 

ANSWER:   The drain field will be mounded, and the area immediately around it will be 

graded for positive drainage primarily toward Stillwell-Clyo’s ditch area. 

 

37) QUESTION: The interior of the building calls for a plywood finish (T-111) in the 

apparatus bay. A cleaner finish would be to use a metal wall panel liner of 26 or 

29 gauge. Please advise. 
ANSWER:   The T-111 is called for on the outside of Room 101 (Bathroom). The 

remainder of the Apparatus Bay id to receive 26 gauge painted “U” panel metal liner 

panels to 8’-0” A.F.F. See revised Room Finish Schedule and Sheet A3.0. 

 

38) QUESTION: Sheet A1.0 Room Finish Schedule shows three rooms, R-100(Apparatus 

Bay), R-101(Office), R-102(Bathroom). The drawing however reflect two rooms, R-

100(Apparatus Bay), R-101(Bathroom). Please revise the drawing to reflect the required 

rooms. 

ANSWER:   There is not an office associated with this project.  Please see revised Room 

Finish Schedule. 

 

39) QUESTION: Sheet E1.0 Shows a 2”conduit running underground to the property line 

and a stub up for telephone service. Please confirm there are no other telecommunication 

requirements or fees associated with telecommunication. 
ANSWER:   There are no other telecommunication requirements or fees associated with 

telecommunication. 
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40) QUESTION: In reviewing the drawings I did not notice a backflow preventer or RPZ. 

Please confirm they are not required. 

ANSWER:   They are not required. 

 

41) QUESTION: There are not any fire alarm or fire suppression drawing for this project. 

This is a remote building built with some combustible material. Please confirm this 

requirement. 

ANSWER:   There are no fire alarms or fire suppression for this project. 

 

42) QUESTION: The rough grade the county provided is 50’x50’ for the building. With your 

footings you will require a larger area due to the footing size and to insure the footings 

are not undermined at a later date. Will the county be providing the additional rough 

grading or will it be the responsibility of the contractor? 

ANSWER:   The county will provide sufficient room around the building pad to 

accommodate the required footings. 

 

43) QUESTION: How can there be an approved alternate for overhead doors? 

ANSWER:   A letter must be provided by the manufacturer stating that they fully comply 

with all reference standards as listed in section 08-3323, part 1.3 of our bid documents. 

 

END OF QUESTIONS 

 

================================================================ 
 

ADDITIONAL CHANGES : 
 

PLEASE AMEND Page 01 1100 of the combined technical specs as shown below: 

  

1.3 WORK COVERED BY CONTRACT DOCUMENTS 

A. Project Identification: Pooler Fire Station #5  Stillwell-Clyo Road Fire Station 

1. Project Location: 204 Nordic Way, Pooler, GA 31322 Stillwell-Clyo Road, 

Effingham County, GA 

C. Owner: The City of Pooler. Effingham County Board of Commissioners 

1. Owner's Representative: Matt Saxon Wesley Sherrod 

D. The Work consists of the following: 

1. The Work includes: Construction and erection of a metal building located in 

The City of Pooler  Effingham County to be used for a fire station as shown 

on construction drawings. 

 

PLEASE DELETE from Page 13 3419 – 3 of the combined technical specs: 

 

H. Add Alternate #1 - Premanufactured Stucco Textured Metal Panels - See drawings for 

location and details. 

 

PLEASE REPLACE C2.0 with the included revised Staking and Utility Plan indicating a 40’ 

long, not 35’ long, drain field (and corresponding alternate drain field location), and a dimension 

provided for the width (which is unchanged).  Also, please see revised health department report 

for your information. Please replace A1.0 with the included Floorplan which contains a revised 

Room Finish Schedule. 

================================================================ 
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C2.0

1.  MAP AND PARCEL 444-40

2.  PROPERTY ADDRESS: 411 CLETUS GNANN ROAD

                                             SPRINGFIELD, GEORGIA 31329

3.  ZONING: AR-1

4. TOTAL LAND ACREAGE = 1.35 ACRES

5. TOTAL BUILDING AREA = 2,500 S.F. (FIRE STATION)

6. REQUIRED SETBACKS: FRONT YARD = 50 FEET

REAR YARD = 50 FEET

SIDE YARD  = 25 FEET

SIDE YARD = 25 FEET

7. ACCORDING TO THE FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP, AS PREPARED BY THE FEDERAL

EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY, THIS PROPERTY IS  LOCATED IN ZONE "X", NOT A

SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREA. (COMMUNITY NUMBER 13103, PANEL 0200D.

DATED: MARCH 16, 2015

8. ELEVATIONS SHOWN ARE BASED ON NAVD 88 DATUM.

9. HORIZONTAL COORDINATES ARE BASED ON GEORGIA STATE PLANE, EAST ZONE, US

FOOT, NAD 83 DATUM.

SITE DATA

- ALL PAVEMENT MARKINGS SHALL CONFORM TO MUTCD SPECIFICATIONS.

-- DIMENSIONS AND CURVE RADII ARE GIVEN TO FACE OF CURB, WHERE CURB AND GUTTER IS 

SHOWN. OTHERWISE DIMENSIONS ARE GIVEN TO THE EDGE OF PAVEMENT.

-- SURVEYOR IS TO NOTIFY THE ENGINEER IMMEDIATELY IF ANY ERRORS OR OMISSIONS ARE 

FOUND DURING STAKING.

- COORDINATES SHOWN ARE FOR EARTHWORK ONLY. DO NOT USE FOR LAYOUT PURPOSES.

STAKING NOTES:

NOTES:

1. SEPTIC TANK SHALL BE PLACED ON 12" OF PEA GRAVEL.

2. CONCRETE THICKNESS AND REINFORCEMENT PROVIDED BY TANK     

MANUFACTURER FOR STANDARD 1,000 GAL. TANK (NO TRAFFIC LOADINGS).

3. TRIPLE TANKS TO HAVE AN EQUALIZER PIPE BETWEEN THEM AND ONLY ONE 

INLET AND ONE OUTLET.

4. SEPTIC TANK AND DRAIN FIELD SYSTEM TO BE INSTALLED BY CONTRACTOR.

WWF BETWEEN #3 REBAR

FINISHED GRADE

WWF IN BOTTOM AND WALLS

BAFFLE WALL LOCATED

2/3 TO 3/4 LENGTH

OF TANK

SEPTIC TANK-1,000 GAL.

AIR SPACE

LIQUID LEVEL
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4" PVC

4" PVC

6"

TYP.

LIFTING HANDLE

#5 BAR

(4) 4"  SOLID PVC

DISCHARGE, TYP.

6" CONCRETE PAD

EXTENDING 6" AROUND

ALL SIDES.

COMPACTED SUBGRADE 95%

STANDARD PROCDTOR

DENSITY

NOT TO SCALE

DISTRIBUTION BOX

PRE-CAST CONCRETE BOX

(3000 PSI IN 28 DAYS)

#4 BAR @15" O.C.

EACH WAY

(4) 4"  SOLID PVC

DISCHARGE, TYP.

NOT TO SCALE

1,000 GALLON SEPTIC TANK

SEPTIC TANK

OUTLET

OPEN HUB, TYP.

SANITARY INLET INVERT =

OUTLET I.E. + 2"

 PVC INSPECTION

TEE, TYP.

MANHOLE, FRAME AND GRATE - CAMPBELL

FOUNDRY 1009, NEENAH FOUNDRY R-1373 OR

APPROVED EQUAL, TYP.

LAMPHOLE-CAMPBELL FOUNDRY 4153

NEENAH FOUNDRY R-1975-A OR

APPROVED EQUAL, TYP.

Know what's below.

Call before you dig.

VICINITY MAP

PROJECT

LOCATION
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All other terms and conditions in RFP 17-55-001 remain unchanged. 

 

Effingham County reserves the right to reject any and all proposals, to waive any 

technicalities or irregularities and to award the offer based upon the most responsive, 

responsible submission. 
 

Please sign receipt of this Addendum No. 1 below: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

____________________________     ___________________________    ___________ 

Print Name                                           Signature                                           Date 

 

 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 

15




